Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 3:56 PM

To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: VA006 CSS 29107 WO 13838 Combo Change AND WO 12969 PM Certification

Upload email to WO# 12969 AND 13838
Rick

From: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com>

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: dispatch@ampmlock.com; Crystal Hawkins (crystal@ampmlock.com) <crystal@ampmlock.com>; Richard Hicks
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
<scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Donald L. Huson (donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil) <donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil>
Subject: Re: VA0O6 CSS 29107 WO 13838 Combo Change AND WO 12969 PM Certification

Hello All,
Update for this work order:

The personal on site did not have the user code for the alarm system and therefore the PM check on the alarm could not
be done

The personal on site also did not have the key for the hold up button, and therefore the PM for that as well could not be
completed.

The combo for the vault was changed.
Thank you
Best Regards,

Avner Shotz

Office: (410) 764 2001
Email:Avher@ampmlock.com
Website: www.AMPMLOCK.com
6318 Reisterstown Rd
Baltimore, MD 21215

Small Business Enterprise
Woman Owned Small Business



On Fri, Feb 19, 2021 at 11:47 AM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Crystal,

Per our conversation we have Scheduled 3/9 11am -1pm

| have attached a COW for your technicians...please have them fill out and get signed to return to me.

Please call me with any questions.

Very Respectfully,

Tina M. Lee

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5

5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302

Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com

99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-

5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.






